

MINUTES OF THE SECURITY COMMITTEE MEETING  
HELD ON 14/1/92  
at 10H30 at the Jan Smuts Holiday Inn

Present:

- P.J. Nembambula
- L.V. Ntsubane
- M. Shaik
- J. Venter
- M. Morobe

In Attendance:

- N. Pretorius
- R. Mampane
- Secretariat

1. Briefing:

The meeting was informed of the interim ad hoc measures adopted by Shaik and Venter to secure the World Trade Centre Building and meetings held at the Holiday Inn, namely that a combined force of ANC and SAP personnel have been and are operative around the clock.

This ad hoc arrangement will fall away as soon as longer-term arrangements are in place (see Proposals).

Those present noted their appreciation for the timely organization and execution of these arrangements.

2. Proposals for Codesa Security Force:

As per proposals submitted by Shaik and Venter, the urgent need to create an on-going security force numbering approximately 60 persons for all Codesa activities, derived from participant organizations, was agreed to. These proposals will be submitted to the Daily Management Committee on Monday 20/1/92.

3. Special Arrangements for Monday 20/1/92:

As an interim measure, in view of the meetings to be held on 20/1/92, and further to the existing ad hoc force already operative, all participant organizations will be requested to supply two security persons for that day. In requesting volunteers, the need for persons to have experience in security matters must be stressed. Moreover volunteers should be of a rank commensurate with routine and basic security procedures. Any shortfall in the numbers required will be met, on an numerically equal basis, by the SAP and the ANC. Names of security personnel will be requested by fax today; replies will be required at the latest by 12 noon on Friday 17/1/92. Accommodation and travel arrangements will be handled by Glenda Cohen of Codesa Administration.

4. Codesa Security Force:

4.i. It is essential that the continuity of such a force be maintained, hence personnel should be released/seconded by their organizations for the entire duration of Codesa's work.

4.ii. Pending the approval by the Daily Management Committee of the CSF: Participant organizations will also be requested to supply the names of a further three personnel by 23/1/92 at the latest. These persons, together with those who will be present on Monday 20/1/92 will form the Codesa Security Force. Should additional personnel be required for major meetings, they will be drawn from participant organizations. Should resources or expertise be required in the training or execution of duties of the CSF, existing relevant security forces will be approached.

5. Proposed Security Sub-Committee:

It was agreed that, together with Murphy Morobe, the Co-



convenors of the Political Security Committee and Co-commanders of the Codesa Security Force should constitute the Security Sub-Committee to ensure the implementation of Management Committee and Daily Management Committee decisions with regard to security.

6. **Forthcoming Meetings:**

Shaik and Venter are to present the agreed proposals to the Daily Management Committee at 08h00 on 20/1/92. It was proposed that Nembambula and Ntsubane also be part of this presentation. Thereafter the sub-committee will reconvene at the World Trade Centre during the course of the day. A time for the forthcoming full meeting of the committee on the 24/1/92, World Trade Centre will then be agreed upon.

PROPOSAL ON CODESA SECURITY  
FOR PERIOD 13-01-92 TILL END OF CODESA II

PREAMBLE

Notwithstanding the successful outcome of CODESA 1 with regard to the security of the Conference, the security arrangements for the subsequent work of CODESA need to be revised for the following reasons:

1. The prolonged nature of CODESA and the consequent need to provide on-going security for the duration of its work;
2. The recent spate of bomb attacks throughout the country more than underlines the need for the provision of effective and impartial security for the activities of CODESA.

PROPOSAL

1. That CODESA considers the formation of a semi-permanent CODESA security force, drawn from participant organizations/institutions for the duration of the activities of CODESA.
2. That this CODESA security force (CSF), be a full time force, under the employ of CODESA, providing effective security to all the activities of CODESA. In the case of those members of CSF in the employ of the State, their participation in the CSF should be considered as a special assignment for the duration of CODESA without loss of State salary or any other benefits that they currently enjoy.
3. The CSF should comprise members of participant organizations who have experience in security matters and who possess rank commensurate with the execution of basic and routine security matters.
  - 3.i All participant organizations have been requested to put forward two persons to undertake security duties on Monday 20/1/92.
  - 3.ii A further three persons will be requested from the participant organizations to augment Monday's ad hoc force



and form the more permanent CSF.

4. The CSF will draw on the expertise of the relevant security forces in the effective execution of their tasks.
5. That CODESA facilitate the provision of all arrangements that are necessary for the CSF to operate effectively.
6. That, together with the Secretariat and Murphy Morobe, the Co-convenors of the Political Security Committee and Co-commanders of the Codesa security force constitute the Security Sub-Committee to ensure the implementation of Management Committee and Daily Management Committee decisions with regard to security.

## INDEX

### CODESA 2

Working Group 1 (WG1) , Working 1 Steering Committee (WGSC1), Working 1 SubGroup 1 (WGSG1), Working 1 SubGroup 2 (WGSG2), Working Group 1 SubGroup 3 (WGSG3)

Working Group 1 -Assignment 1:

JAN '92 - MAY '92

Minutes and Agendas, documents, submissions, correspondence and miscellaneous

#### 1. Minutes and agendas

##### 1.1 Folder 1

1.1.1 Draft agenda for the first meeting of each Working Group (copy)

1.1.2 Minutes of the WG1 meeting held on 20 January 1992

##### 1.2 Folder 2

1.2.1 Agenda for the meeting of WG1 held on 6/2/92 (copy)

1.2.2 Minutes of the WG1 meeting held on 6/2/92

##### 1.3 Folder 3

1.3.1 Agenda for the meeting of WG1 held on 28/4/92

1.3.2 Minutes of the WG1 meeting held on 28/4/92

##### 1.4 Folder 4

1.4.1 Agenda for the meeting of WG1 held on 4-5 May 1992

1.4.2 Minutes of the WG1 meeting held on 4-5 May 1992



2. Documents

2.1 Folder 5

2.1.1 Agreed Terms of Reference for Working Group 1 (copy)

2.2 Folder 6

2.2.1 Guidelines for Chairpersons of Working Groups of CODESA adopted at Management Committee meeting on 13/1/92

2.3 Folder 7

2.3.1 Additional Guidelines aimed at facilitating the functioning of the Working Groups

2.4 Folder 8

2.4.1 Standing rules of procedure for Plenary Sessions

2.5 Folder 9

2.5.1 WG1 Steering Committee recommendations (copy)

2.6 Folder 10

2.6.1 Memorandum on rapporteurs (attached to covering letter by Prof Asmal (6/3/92)

2.7 Folder 11

2.7.1 The role of the International Community - submission to WG1 by Prof Asmal (24/3/92)



2.8 Folder 12

2.8.1 Draft Terms of Reference of the Working Group on the role of the international community

2.9 Folder 13

2.9.1 Draft report by WG1 on the execution of its assignments

2.9.2 Report by WG1 on the execution of its assignment (12/5/92) (copy)

3. Correspondence

3.1 Folder 14

3.1.1 From Boputhatswana Government re: Bophuthatswana representation in WG1 (29/1/92)

3.1.2 From Minister Coetsee re: funding of political parties (13/4/92)

3.1.3 Memorandum to WG1 members : re: agenda for WG1 meeting 4/5/May, agenda for Working group Steering Committee meeting on 4/5/92

4. Miscellaneous

4.1 Folder 15

4.1.1 Schedule of WG1 meetings (copy)

4.1.2 Attendance register for Working Group 1 meeting 4/5/92

4.1.3 Attendance register for Working Group 1 meeting 5/5/92

4.1.4 Schedule of SubGroup meetings



4.1.5 Handwritten note re: Transkei participant

4.1.6 List of WG1 SubGroup delegates

5. Steering Committee 1 (WGSC1)  
Minutes and agendas

5.1 Folder 16

5.1.1 Agenda for the WGSC1 meeting on 27/1/92 ( attached to brief of WGSC1 meeting on 27/1/92) (photocopy)

5.1.2 Minutes of the WGSC1 meeting on 27/1/92 (copy)

5.2 Folder 17

5.2.1 Agenda for the WGSC1 meeting on 3/2/92 (copy)

5.2.2 Minutes of the WGSC1 meeting on 3/2/92 (copy)

5.3 Folder 18

5.3.1 Minutes of the WGSC1 meeting on 6/2/92 (copy)

5.3.2 Minutes of the WGSC1 meeting on 6/2/92 (attached is a note on Assignment 2, WGSC1 recommendations, draft agenda for the meeting of Working group 1 SubGroup 1 on 11/2/92, draft schedule for WG1 SubGroup meetings)

5.4 Folder 19

5.4.1 Agenda for WGSC1 meeting on 18/2/92

5.4.2 Minutes for WGSC1 meeting on 18/2/92



5.5 Folder 20

5.6.1 Agenda for WGSC1 meeting on 24/2/92 (copy)

5.6.2 Minutes for WGSC1 meeting on 24/2/92 (copy) Attached to both copies is an urgent notice to WG1 members re: date schedule 25/2/92 and WGSC1 draft agenda for 2/3/92

5.6 Folder 21

5.6.1 Agenda for WGSC1 meeting on 2/3/92

5.6.2 Minutes for WGSC1 meeting on 2/3/92 Attached is a notice from Mr Webb to WGSC1 members

5.7 Folder 22

5.7.1 Agenda for WGSC1 meeting on 23/3/92

5.7.2 Minutes for WGSC1 meeting on 23/3/92 Attached is a notice from Mr Webb to WGSC1 members

5.8 Folder 23

5.8.1. Agenda for WGSC1 meeting on 30/3/92

5.8.2 Minutes for WGSC1 meeting on 30/3/92 Attached is a notice from Mr Webb to WGSC1 members



5.9 Folder 24

5.9.1 Agenda for WGSC1 meeting on 20/4/92

5.1.2 Minutes for WGSC1 meeting on 20/4/92 Attached is a notice from Mr Webb to WGSC1 members (attached to minutes is a schedule of meetings for WG1 and a memo to Chairpersons of Working Group Steering Committees and SubGroups re: report back to CODESA 2 8/4/92 and Working Group 1 SubGroup 1 report back to WGSC1 meeting 21/4/92)

5.10 Folder 25

5.10.1 Agenda for WGSC1 meeting on 28/4/92

5.11 Folder 26

5.11.1 Agenda for WGSC1 meeting on 1/5/92 (copy)

5.11.2 Minutes for WGSC1 meeting on 1/5/92 (copy)

5.12 Folder 27

5.12.1 Minutes for WGSC1 meeting on 8/5/92

6. Documents

6.1 Folder 28

6.1.1 Document control form



6.2 Folder 29

- 6.2.1 Agreed Terms of reference for WG1
- 6.2.2 Agreed Terms of reference for WG2
- 6.2.3 Agreed Terms of reference for WG3
- 6.2.4 Agreed Terms of reference for WG4
- 6.2.5 Agreed Terms of reference for WG5

6.3 Folder 30

- 6.3.1 Standing rules of procedure for CODESA plenary sessions

6.4 Folder 31

- 6.4.1 Guidelines for Chairperson of Working groups for CODESA (copy)  
(attached to copy is additional guidelines aimed at facilitating the functioning of the Working Groups)

6.5 Folder 32

- 6.5.1 Notes for opening remarks of Convenors of first meeting of Working groups

6.6 Folder 33

- 6.6.1 Draft agenda for the first meeting of each Working group



## 7. Submissions (internal)

### 7.1 Folder 34

#### 7.1.1 Package of Internal submissions - WG1 Internal Submissions - January - February 1992, Vol 1 Index

- 7.1.1.1 African National Congress: The Terms of Reference of Working Group 1 and perspectives
- 7.1.1.2 Boputhatswana Government: On participation in CODESA
- 7.1.1.3 Bophuthatswana Government: Comment on Terms of Reference
- 7.1.1.4 Ciskei Government: Comment on Assignments of CODESA 1
- 7.1.1.5 Inkatha: Comments on assignments of CODESA 1
- 7.1.1.6 Inyandza National Movement: Comments on Assignment of Working group 1
- 7.1.1.7 Dikwankwetla Party: Comment on assignments of Working Group 1
- 7.1.1.8 Labour Party: Comment on assignments of WG1
- 7.1.1.9 Labour Party: Perspective on Subworking Groups
- 7.1.1.10 National Party: Proposal for the establishment of task - orientated subgroups
- 7.1.1.11 National People's Party: Comment on Assignments of Working group 1
- 7.1.1.12 Natal Indian Congress/Tvl Indian Congress: Perspectives ion Terms of Reference of WG1
- 7.1.1.13 South African Government: Position paper on Terms of reference of WG1
- 7.1.1.14 Solidarity Party: On Violence and the role of the International Community
- 7.1.1.15 Transkei: On Terms of Reference of WG1
- 7.1.1.16 Transkei: Transkei's inputs to be presented to CODESA



Working Groups on 6/2/92

- 7.1.1.17 Transkei: Grouping of the Terms of Reference
- 7.1.1.18 Venda Government: Perspectives of the Terms of Reference
- 7.1.1.19 Ximoko Progressive Party: Perspectives on the Terms of Reference
- 7.1.1.20 Ximoko: Attitudes of tribal chiefs in respect of free political activity

7.2 Folder 35

- 7.2.1 African National Congress: Creation of a climate for free political participation and the role of the international community - on the terms of reference of the WG and perspectives

7.3 Folder 36

- 7.3.1 Bophuthatswana Government: Terms of reference for WG1

7.4 Folder 37

- 7.4.1 Ciskei Government: Assignment 1: Creation of a climate for free political participation

7.5 Folder 38

- 7.5.1 Dikwankwetla: Creation of a climate for free political participation and the role of the international community (3 copies)



7.6 Folder 39

- 7.6.1 Inkatha Freedom party: The removal of major obstacles to the achievement of a climate conducive to peaceful negotiations (fax)
- 7.6.2 Inkatha Freedom Party: Addendum to IFP's submission regarding participation of the King at CODESA (in green cover - content page states contents incorrectly)
- 7.6.3 Inkatha Freedom Party: Creation of a climate for free political participation and the role of the international community
- 7.6.4 Inkatha Freedom Party: Creation of a climate for free political participation: for submission to a CODESA meeting on 6 /2/92

7.7 Folder 40

- 7.7.1 Inyandza National Movement: Creation of a climate for free political participation and the role of the international community (4 copies of which one is a retyped version and 1 copy is attached to cover sheet)

7.8 Folder 41

- 7.8.1 Labour Party: creation of a climate for free political participation and the role of the international community (attached is a document on itemising of issues to be addressed in priority sequence)

7.9 Folder 42

- 7.9.1 Natal/TVL Indian Congress: Utilisation of the research facilities and services of the military research group for purposes of WG1



7.10 Folder 43

- 7.10.1 National Party: Creation of a climate for free political participation and the proposal of the international community (attached is a letter and its attached contents from BL Geldenhuys to Prof Asmal)

7.11 Folder 44

- 7.11.1 National People's Party: Creation of a climate for free political participation and the role of the international community (26/1/92) (attached is a draft copy of the same submission)

7.12 Folder 45

- 7.12.1 SA Government: Serious concern by the SA Government regarding the commitment by Parties to create the climate for free political participation (attached is a position paper on the role of the international community)

7.13 Folder 46

- 7.13.1 Solidarity: Creation of a climate for free political participation and the role of the international community (attached is a letter to the WGSC1 30/1/92)
- 7.13.2 Solidarity: Creating the culture and opportunity for free political participation

7.14 Folder 47

- 7.14.1 Transkei Government: Creation of climate for free political activity and the role of the international community
- 7.14.2 Transkei's perspectives on the terms of reference



- 7.14.3 Transkei's inputs to be presented to CODESA Working groups on 6/2/92
  
- 7.15 Folder 48
  - 7.15.11. Venda Government: Perspectives on the Terms of Reference for WG1 (2 copies)
  
- 7.16 Folder 49
  - 7.16.11. Ximoko progressive Party: Creation of a climate for free political activity and the role of the international community
  - 7.16.22. Position paper on the attitudes of tribal chiefs in respect of free political activity
  
- 7.17 Folder 50
  - 7.17.1 Package: External submissions: January to February 1992, Vol 1: Index:
    - 7.17.1.1 A Clark: On the terms of reference
    - 7.17.1.2 Athlone Marketing and Communication: Creation of a free climate
    - 7.17.1.3 The Charter Group: Creation of a free climate
    - 7.17.1.4 Ciskei Civil Servants: Reinstatement of civil servants
    - 7.17.1.5 Dialectics: On creating a free climate
    - 7.17.1.6 Moosa, Wagley: Legal costs owing to the state for human rights abuses
    - 7.17.1.7 National Land Committee: The position of farm dwellers
    - 7.17.1.8 The State Library: The contribution of libraries



- 7.17.1.9 PA Van Zyl: Individual submission on CODESA
- 7.17.1.10 Psychological Ass of SA: Psychological and processes of change in SA
- 7.17.1.11 Women for Peace: On participation
- 7.17.1.12 Information Workers Library
- 7.17.1.13 Professional Telematics Networking Service
- 7.17.1.14 The Womens Lobby: on participation
- 7.17.1.15 Strategic Management Services

7.18 Folder 51

- 7.18.1 Package : Submissions: Working Group 1: External Submissions: Vol 2: March 1992
- 7.18.1.1 Women's League:Representation at CODESA
- 7.18.1.2 National Children Rights Committee
- 7.18.1.3 Ms Phillips: Individual submission on terms of reference of Working groups

7.19 Folder 52

- 7.19.1 Package : Submissions: Working Group 1: External Submissions: Vol 3
- 7.19.1.1 African enterprise: the politics of Love (book available from administration)
- 7.19.1.2 Bafokeng Action Committee: Grievances with the South African Government and Bophuthatswana authorities
- 7.19.1.3 Individual submission: The role of the international community
- 7.19.1.4 ML Sultan college:Creation of a climate for free political participation



- 7.19.1.5 John Webster: Creation of a climate
- 7.19.1.6 Rev Howard: Prisons and justice
- 7.19.1.7 GRL Roberts : Non political manifesto for the new South Africa

7.20 Folder 53

- 7.20.1 Package : Submissions: Working Group 1: External Submissions: Vol 4 April 1992
- 7.20.1.1 Manufacturers and Producers: Mutual Trading Network: Matters that impinge on and affect society in general and the creators of wealth

7.21 Folder 54

- 7.20.1 Package : Submissions: Working Group 1: External Submissions: Vol 5: April 1992
- 7.20.1.1 Joubert and Cornelius

7.22 Folder 55

- 7.22.1 Centre for Intergroup Studies:Creating the climate for negotiations (26/2/92)

7.23 Folder 56

- 7.23.1 Charter Group: Creation of a climate for free political participation and the role of the international community(15/2/92)



7.24 Folder 57

7.24.1 Dismissed Ciskei Civil Servants: Reinstatement of dismissed Ciskei Civil Servants (20/3/92)

7.25 Folder 58

7.25.1 Construction Industry, productivity and quality committee (16/3/92)

7.26 Folder 59

7.26.1 Dialectix: Creation of a climate for free political participation (18/2/92)

7.27 Folder 60

7.27.11. End Conscription Campaign: Conscription and the future defence force (27/2/92)

7.28 Folder 61

7.28.1 The Evangelical Fellowship of South Africa (4/3/92)

7.29 Folder 62

7.29.1 Lawyers for Human Rights: Press release on violence: 11/2/92

7.29.2 Lawyers for Human Rights: Declaration of intent: Draft legislation proposals



7.30 Folder 63

7.30.1 Library and Information Workers Organisation 2/3/92

7.31 Folder 64

7.31.1 Mafikeng Anti-Repression Forum (under this item refer also to Folder 141)

7.32 Folder 65

7.32.1 Manufacturers and Producers - Mutual Trading Network : matters that impinge on and affect society in general and the creators of wealth(31/3/92)

7.33 Folder 66

7.33.1 E Moosa Wagley and Peterson: Legal costs

7.33.2 E Moosa Wagley and Peterson: Legal costs owing to the state for human rights abuses (20/2/92)

7.33.3 E Moosa Wagley and Mohamed: For POPCRU (9/4/92) (faxed copy)

7.33.4 E Moosa Wagley and Peterson: Legal costs owing to the state for human rights abuses (1/4/92)

7.33.5 E Moosa Wagley and Peterson: Mandela birthday committee and Dr Boesak Vs R During N.O. Minister of Law and Order (30/4/92)

7.34 Folder 67

7.34.1 Natal Welfare Policy Association: Social Assistance Bill (7/4/92)

7.35 Folder 68

7.35.1 National Council of Women of South Africa: on participation in CODESA (17/3/92)

7.36 Folder 69

7.36.1 Jay Douwes: Formation of the National Housing Forum (16/3/92)

7.37 Folder 70

7.37.1 National Land Committee: Evictions in rural areas (2/3/92)

7.38 Folder 71

7.38.1 Problem Source Analysis (PSA): (19/2/92)

7.39 Folder 72

7.39.1 Psychological Association of South Africa (27/2/92)

7.40 Folder 73

7.40.11. Professional Telematics Networking Services (PTS) (2/3/92)

7.41 Folder 74

7.41.1 SA Chamber of Business: On Violence (9/3/92)



7.42 Folder 75

7.42.1 SA Transexual Research Unit : Bill on Registration of Births and Deaths (29/4/92)

7.43 Folder 76

7.43.1 South African Script Writers Association : Charter for the Arts (28/2/92)

7.44 Folder 77

7.44.1 The State Library: The role of the libraries (3 versions) 3/2/92

7.45 Folder 78

7.45.1 ML Sultan Technikon: Creation of a climate (received 18/03/92)

7.45.2 ML Sultan Technikon: Creation of a climate (update 18/05/92)

7.46 Folder 79

7.46.1 Villiersdorp Municipality: Geweld en intimidasie (17/3/92)

7.47 Folder 80

7.47.1 University of Pretoria: Voorleggings aan CODESA (16/1/92)



7.48 Folder 81

- 7.48.1 Women for Peace : on participation of women (attached is an information booklet on Women for Peace (28/2/92) (copy with one additional last page and without attached booklet)
- 7.48.2 ANC Women's League : representation to CODESA (6/3/92)
- 7.48.3 Women's Lobby : On participation in CODESA (2/3/92)

7.49 Folder 82

- 7.49.1 Citizens of Batswana: the role of the international community (12/2/92)

7.50 Folder 83

- 7.50.1 Hardy for Michael Cassidy : Creation of a climate ( 13/2/92)

7.51 Folder 84

- 7.51.1 A Clark: Submission on terms of reference of working groups (17/2/92) (attached are pressclips)

7.52 Folder 85

- 7.52.1 CC Colyn : On Self determination (attached is a letter Professor Raath (8/3/92)



7.53 Folder 86

7.53.1 HJS Dennis: Terms of Reference of Working groups (14/2/92)

7.54 Folder 87

7.54.1 JV Desai :Interim Government (24/2/92)

7.55 Folder 88

7.55.1 Rev TD Hayward: 19/2/92)

7.56 Folder 89

7.56.1. Joubert en Cornelius for BH Strydom (6/2/92)

7.57 Folder 90

7.57.1 Gordon Munro : Constitutional Reform in SA (letter makes reference to papers that were to be enclosed with letter, this is absent.)12/2/92

7.59 Folder 91

7.59.1 LA Phillips: The creation of a climate and the role of the international community (28/2/920



7.60 Folder 92

7.59.1 Mining and environmental consultants: Project Rainbow:  
economic, political implications (14/2/92)

7.61 Folder 93

7.61.1 GRL Roberts : Non Political manifesto for a new South Africa  
(12/2/92)

7.62 Folder 94

7.62.1 PJW Schoeman : Education: Advertisements in school text  
books (8/4/92)(English and Afrikaans versions)

7.63 Folder 95

7.63.1 Sydney Brian Shefts : General Submission (20/3/92)

7.64 Folder 96

7.64.1 SP Spenser: The definition of democracy (9/2/92)

7.65 Folder 97

7.65.1 Anonymous: On Negotiations

7.66 Folder 98

7.66.1 John Webster: Terms of Reference of Working Group 1  
(18/2/92)

7.67 Folder 99

7.67.1 National Productivity Institute: Economic principles (4/5/92)

8. Correspondence

8.1 Folder 100

8.1.1 WGSC1 acknowledgement on 1/4/92 of submissions received from:

8.1.1.1 Conference of Editors

8.1.1.2 SBDC

8.1.1.3 National Childrens Rights

8.1.1.4 Charter Group

8.1.1.5 Dismissed Ciskei Civil Servants

8.1.1.6 Dialectix

8.1.1.7 Moosa, Mohamed and Waglay

8.1.1.8 National Land Committee



- 8.1.1.9 The State Library
- 8.1.1.10 PA van Zyl
- 8.1.1.11 Women for Peace (copy)
- 8.1.1.13 Library and Info Workers Organisation
- 8.1.1.14 Psychological Association of SA
- 8.1.1.15 Professional Telematic Networking Services
- 8.1.1.16 Women's Lobby
- 8.1.1.17 Strategic Management Services
- 8.1.1.18 Atmark Communications
- 8.1.1.19 A Clark
- 8.1.1.20 International Society for Human Rights
- 8.1.1.21 Lawyers for Human Rights
- 8.1.1.22 Maref
- 8.1.1.23 End Conscription Campaign
- 8.1.1.24 Conscription Advice Service
- 8.1.1.25 Institute for Defence Politics
- 8.1.1.26 Joint Forum on Policing
- 8.1.1.27 Old Mutual
- 8.1.1.28 Strategy for Entrepreneurship
- 8.1.1.29 Broadcast Interest Group
- 8.1.1.30 Campaign for Open Media
- 8.1.1.31 Jabulani Broadcasting Network
- 8.1.1.32 SA Film and Video Institution
- 8.1.1.33 SA P.E.N Centre
- 8.1.1.34 National Housing Forum



- 8.1.1.35 National Peace Secretariat
- 8.1.1.36 SA Script Writers Association
- 8.1.1.37 SA Institute of Fundraising
- 8.1.1.39 Zebediela Civic Association
- 8.1.1.40 Christian Television
- 8.1.1.41 Radio CKI
- 8.1.1.42 ANC Women's League
- 8.1.1.43 MS LA Phillips
- 8.1.1.44 Africa Enterprise
- 8.1.1.45 ML Sultan Technikon
- 8.1.1.46 John Webster
- 8.1.1.47 Rev TD Hayward
- 8.1.1.48 GRL Roberts
- 8.1.1.49 Return Exiles Committee
- 8.1.1.50 Construction Industry Productivity
- 8.1.1.51 Independent Teacher Enrichment
- 8.1.1.52 POTWA/POPCRU
- 8.1.1.53 Joint Working Committee
- 8.1.1.54 Association for Regional Training Centres
- 8.1.1.55 Society of Medical Laboratories - Technologists of SA
- 8.1.1.56 Upton International
- 8.1.1.57 CTV
- 8.1.1.58 Independent Broadcasting Monitoring Network
- 8.1.1.59 National Association of Broadcasters
- 8.1.1.60 National Television Association



- 8.1.1.61 Film and Allied Workers Organisation
- 8.1.1.62 MNET
- 8.1.1.63 SAPA
- 8.1.1.64 Showdata
- 8.1.1.65 SACOB
- 8.1.1.66 CTFM
- 8.1.1.67 Contralesa
- 8.1.1.68 Centre for Intergroup Studies
- 8.1.1.69 Dr Schulman

## 8.2 Folder 101

- 8.2.1. From Prof Asmal to CODESA WGSC1 members re: internal submissions on creation of a climate (22/1/92)
- 8.2.2 From Ministry of Justice to CODESA Administration re: Draft preliminary agenda for WG1 (29/1/92)
- 8.2.3 From United Peoples Front re: meeting days
- 8.2.4 From Mr Webb to WGSC1 members re: NPA invitation (27/2/92)
- 8.2.5 From JC Ackron to E Bernard re: Schedule of meetings (26/2/92)
- 8.2.6 From Ministry of Justice to Ms Schoeman : Schedule for WG1 meetings (7/4/92)

## 8.3 Folder 102

- 8.3.1 To Prof Asmal from Randi Erentzen re: Invitation to attend conference (attached to cover sheet) 21/1/92
- 8.3.2 From Margaret Weber to E Samuels (22/4/92)



- 8.3.3 From Aly Khan to the Secretariat (19/1/92)
- 8.3.4 From Prof DC Hindson to the Secretariat of CODESA (21/2/92)
- 8.3.5 From John Geosen to Mr Morobe 18/3/92
- 8.3.6 From Dr Walker to Prof Asmal (21/4/92)

8.4 Folder 103

- 8.4.1 To Deon Rudman - NPA from Mac Maharaj (4/3/92)
- 8.4.2 From Andrew Feinstein to Mr Erentzen (28/1/92)

8.5 Folder 104

- 8.5.1 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Draft minutes of WGSC1 meeting 18/2/92
- 8.5.2 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Draft agenda of WGSC1 meeting 24/2/92 (20/2/92)
- 8.5.3 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Draft agenda of WGSC1 meeting 2/3, Draft minutes of WGSC1 meeting 24/2, Urgent notice to WG1 members (25/2/92)
- 8.5.4 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: NPA (27/2/92)
- 8.5.5 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Draft minutes 2/3 and Schedule of meetings (4/3/92)
- 8.5.6 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: fax to National peace Secretariat (4/3/92)
- 8.5.7 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: letter from Transkei Government (letter attached) (9/3/92)
- 8.5.8 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Schedule of meetings (12/3/92)



- 8.5.9 WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Draft agenda for 23/3 (18/3/92)
- 8.5.10 WG1 members from CODESA Secretariat re: Timeous ratification of minutes (23/3/92)
- 8.5.11 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Schedule of meetings (25/3/92)
- 8.5.12 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Draft agenda 30/3/ and minutes of 23/3 and paper by Prof Asmal - role of the international community (25/3/92)
- 8.5.13 WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration : Schedule of meetings
- 8.5.14 WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Draft agenda 20/4/, Draft minutes 30/3 and schedule of meetings (1/4/92)
- 8.5.15 WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Schedule of meetings (8/4/92)
- 8.5.16 WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Future meetings (8/4/92)
- 8.5.17 WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: report back to CODESA (8/4/92 )
- 8.5.18 Minute takers from CODESA Administration re: Use of World Trade Centre recording equipment (21/4/92)
- 8.5.19 WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Draft minutes of 20/4, Draft agenda 28/4 (22/4/92)
- 8.5.20 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Recommendations of GAC(27/4/92)
- 8.5.21 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Draft agenda for WGSC1 meeting on 1 may (attached to note on fax sheet re: balance of WG1 plenary minutes)
- 8.5.22 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Administration re: Changes to Draft 3 of CODESA 2 report (12/5/92)
- 8.5.23 To WG1 members from CODESA Administration re: Draft minutes 28/4/92



- 8.5.24 To WGSC1 members- Prof Asmal and Mr Webb from Chairperson of Management committee re: Meeting of WGSC1 (27/4/92)
- 8.5.25 To WGSC1 members from CODESA Chairperson of the Management Committee re: meeting of subcommittee on matters related to Working group (2/6/92)
- 8.5.26 To WG members 3,4 ,5 re: Technical problems/delay
- 8.5.27 To Chairpersons of Working groups from CODESA Administration re: labour Party apology

9. Miscellaneous

9.1 Folder 105

9.1.1 Attendance registers for:

- 9.1.1.1 WGSC1 meeting 27/1/92
- 9.1.1.2 WGSC1 meeting 25/2/92
- 9.1.1.3 WGSC1 meeting 23/3/92
- 9.1.1.4 WGSC1 meeting 30/3/92 (copy)
- 9.1.1.5 WGSC1 meeting 5/5/92 (list for registration box)
- 9.1.1.6 WGSC1 meeting 8/5/92
- 9.1.1.7 WGSC1 meeting (no date)

- 9.1.2 Fax letter from LSM Mqalo to CODESA Secretariat(2/4/92) (1 photocopy).

10. SubGroup 1 (WGSg1)  
Minutes and agendas

10.1 Folder 106

- 10.1.1 Agenda for the WGSg1 meeting on 11/2/92
- 10.1.2 Minutes of the WGSg1 meeting on 11/2/92 ( 2 copies)



10.2 Folder 107

10.2.1 Agenda for the WGSG1 meeting on 17/2/92

10.2.2 Minutes of the WGSG1 meeting on 17/2/92

10.3 Folder 108

10.3.1 Agenda for the WGSG1 meeting on 24/2/92 (2 copies)

10.3.2 Minutes of the WGSG1 meeting on 24/2/92 ( 2 copies)

10.4 Folder 109

10.4.1 Agenda for the WGSG1 meeting on 9/3/92 (copy)

10.4.2 Minutes of the WGSG1 meeting on 9/3/92 ( 2 copies)

10.5 Folder 110

10.5.1 Agenda for the WGSG1 meeting on 23/3/92

10.5.2 Minutes of the WGSG1 meeting on 23/3/92 ( copy)

10.6 Folder 111

10.6.1 Agenda for the WGSG1 meeting on 31/3/92

10.6.2 Minutes of the WGSG1 meeting on 31/3/92



10.7 Folder 112

- 10.7.1 Agenda for the WSGG1 meeting on 21/4/92 (attached is schedule for WG1 meetings)
- 10.7.2 Minutes of the WSGG1 meeting on 21/4/92 ( attached is a schedule for WG1 meetings)

10.8 Folder 113

- 10.8.1 Agenda for the WSGG1 meeting on 27/4/92 (copy)
- 10.8.2 Minutes of the WSGG1 meeting on 27/4/92

11. Documents

11.1 Folder 114

- 11.1.1. Report on WSGG1 meeting on 27/4/92

11.2 Folder 115

- 11.2.1 Report by WSGG1 on its deliberations on its terms of reference (27/4/92)

12 Submissions

12.1 Folder 116

- 12.1.1 WSGG1 Package: Internal Submissions January-February 1992, Vol 1: Index:
  - 12.1.1.1 African National Congress: Laws which militate against a



climate for free political activity

- 12.1.1.2 Democratic Party of SA: Repeal of any remaining laws militating against free political activity
- 12.1.1.3 Inkatha Freedom Party: The release of political prisoners
- 12.1.1.4 South African Communist Party: Release of remaining political prisoners
- 12.1.1.5 South African Government: The finalisation of matters relating to the release of political prisoners
- 12.1.1.6 Venda Government: Completing the reconciliation process
- 12.1.1.7 Venda Government: Illegal aliens in SA
- 12.1.1.8 Ximoko Progressive Party: Completing the reconciliation process

## 12.2 Folder 117

- 12.2.1 WGS1 Package: Internal Submissions March 1992, Vol 2: Index:
  - 12.2.1.1 Democratic Part: Remaining legislative measures militating against free political activity
  - 12.2.1.2 SA Government: Establishing general principles which would serve as guidelines for deciding whether specific laws should be repealed, amended or left unaltered in order to create a climate for free political participation

## 12.3 Folder 118

- 12.3.1 WGS1 Package: Internal Submissions , Vol 3: Index:
  - 12.3.1.1 African National Congress: Completing the reconciliation process
  - 12.3.1.2 SA Government: principles concerning emergency powers



- 12.3.1.3 Inyandza National Movement: Remaining discriminatory legislation
- 12.3.1.4 Venda: The position of political refugees

12.4 Folder 119

- 12.4.1 WSG1 Package: Internal Submissions ,April 1992 Vol 4: Index:
- 12.4.1.2 Labour Party: Response to a CODESA request to the SA Government to extend the moratorium on executions
- 12.4.1.3 National People's Party: Women at CODESA
- 12.4.1.4 SA Government: on the death penalty
- 12.4.1.5 Democratic Party: recommendations on the procedures to be followed in SubGroup 1

12.5 Folder 120

- 12.5.1 African National Congress: Amnesties, Indemnities, exiles and citizenship

12.6 Folder 121

- 12.6.1 Democratic Party: Repeal of any remaining laws militating against free political activity

12.7 Folder 122

- 12.7.1 Inkatha Freedom Party: Release of political prisoners (copy)



12.8 Folder 123

12.8.1 Labour Party: Educational programmes for Democracy

12.9 Folder 124

12.9.1 Natal/Tvl/Indian Congresses: Creation of a climate for free political activity and the role of the international community: The release of remaining political prisoners

12.10 Folder 125

12.10.1. The Groote Schuur Minute

12.11 Folder 126

12.11.1 SA Communist Party: Release of remaining political prisoners

12.12 Folder 127

12.12.1 SA Government: The finalisation of matters relating to the release of political prisoners and political trials

12.13 Folder 128

12.13.1. Venda Government: Completing the reconciliation process (3 copies)



12.13.2. Venda Government: The position of political refugees (copy)

12.13.3 Venda Government: Illegal aliens in SA

12.14 Folder 129

12.14.1 Ximoko Progressive Party: Completing the reconciliation process

12.15 Folder 130

12.15.1 WSGG1 Package: External Submissions ,January - February 1992-Vol 1, Index:

12.15.1.1 International Society for Human rights

12.15.1.2 Lawyers for Human Rights(request to present verbal evidence to WG1

12.15.1.3 Mafef: Clarification regarding political prisoners and hunger strikers in Boputhatswana

12.16 Folder 131

12.16.1 WSGG1 Package: External Submissions , Vol 2, Index:

12.16.2 Return Exiles Committee



12.17 Folder 132

12.17.1 WSGS1 Package: External Submissions , April 1992 Vol 4,  
Index:

12.17.1.1 Report from Mafikeng Anti-repression Forum Feb 1992

12.18 Folder 133

12.18.1 Contralesa: Victimisation of King Sandile: 31/3/92

12.19 Folder 134

12.18.2 Chief Pupsey Sebogodi: on the Braklaagte Community (copy  
with TRAC cover sheet) (26/3/92)

12.19 Folder 135

12.19.1 Dismissed Ciskei Civil Servants: Reinstatement of civil  
servants (20/5/92)

12.20 Folder 136

12.20.1 The Bishop of Grahamstown: Ending of apartheid and the lack  
of human rights for farm workers (10/4/92)

12.21 Folder 137



12.21.1 International Society for Human Rights: Political prisoners  
(22/11/91)

12.21.2 International Society for Human Rights: Political prisoners  
(3/4/92)

12.22 Folder 138

12.22.1 Norman Jacob (prisoner: on his status) 21/2/92 (attached is a  
letter from M Morobe)

12.23 Folder 139

12.23.1 Unidentified submission in the form of a press clip (22/8/91)

12.24 Folder 140

12.24.1 Lawyers for Human Rights: Political prisoners (11/2/92)

12.25 Folder 141

12.25.1 Mafikeng Anti Repression Forum (Maref): clarification  
regarding political prisoners (21/2/92) (copy)

12.25.2 Report from Mafikeng Anti Repression Forum (Maref):  
Political trials in Bophuthatswana (2/3/92)

12.21.3 Report from Mafikeng Anti Repression Forum (Maref):  
Problems in the creation of a climate for free political  
expression in Bophuthatswana (copy)

12.26 Folder 142

12.26.1 Return Exiles Committee: political prisoners in the ANC



- (5/3/92)
- 12.26.2 Return Exiles Committee: political prisoners in the ANC (27/4/92)
- 12.26.3 Return Exiles Committee: political prisoners in the ANC (attached is a letter from E Bernard (IFP) to the Committee and a letter to Mr Dalling from the Committee)

13 Correspondence  
Memoranda

13.1 Folder 143

- 13.1.1 To members of WSG1 from CODESA Administration re: draft agenda for meeting of WSG1 on 24/2/92 and Draft minutes of meeting of WSG1 on 17/2/92 (20/2/92)
- 13.1.2 To members of WSG1 from CODESA Administration re: Draft agenda for meeting of WSG1 on 39/3/92 and draft minutes of WSG1 meeting on 24/2/92 and urgent notice to WG1 members (25/2/92)
- 13.1.3 To members of WSG1 from CODESA Administration re: Draft agenda for WSG1 meeting on 23/3/92 and Draft minutes of WSG1 meeting on 9/3/92 (11/3/92)
- 13.1.4 To members of WSG1 from CODESA Administration re: Draft agenda for WSG1 meeting on 31/3/92 and Draft minutes of WSG1 meeting on 23/3/92 (25/3/92)
- 13.1.5 To members of WSG1 from CODESA Administration re: Draft agenda for WSG1 meeting on 21/4/92 and Draft minutes of WSG1 meeting on 31/3/92 and schedule of meetings (1/4/92)
- 13.1.6 To members of WSG1 from CODESA Administration re: Draft minutes of WSG1 meeting on 27/4/92 (30/4/92)

13.2 Folder 144

- 13.2.1 Letter from Rev Anderson to Mr Dalling re: political prisoners (23/4/92)



- 13.2.2 Letter to E Pahad from Sister Nitz re: political prisoners (23/4/92)
- 13.2.3 Letter to WG1 from Sister Nitz re: Political prisoners (23/4/92)
- 13.2.4 Letter to Prof Asmal from Michigan Coalition for Human Rights re: political prisoners (30/4/92)
- 13.2.5 Letter to Mr Dalling from Return Exiles Committee: re Political prisoners (27/July 1992)

13.3 Folder 145

- 13.3.1 Letter from Mr Dalling to Return Exiles Committee (19/3/92)

14 Miscellaneous

14.1 Folder 146

- 14.1.1 Attendance registers for WGSG1 for meetings held on
- 14.1.2 11/2/92
- 14.1.3 17/2/92
- 14.1.4 24/2/92
- 14.1.5 23/3/92
- 14.1.6 21/4/92
- 14.1.7 27/4/92
- 14.1.8 Date illegible



15 SubGroup 2 (WGSG2)  
Minutes and agendas

15.1 Folder 147

15.1.1 Agenda for the WGSG2 meeting on 11/2/92 (attached is a schedule of meetings and a copy of the WGSC1 recommendations (copy)

15.1.2 Minutes of the WGSG2 meeting on 11/2/92 (2 copies)

15.2 Folder 148

15.2.1 Agenda for the WGSG2 meeting on 18/2/92

15.2.2 Minutes of the WGSG2 meeting on 18/2/92 (copy)

15.3 Folder 149

15.3.1 Agenda for the WGSG2 meeting on 24/2/92

15.3.2 Minutes of the WGSG2 meeting on 24/2/92 (attached is a schedule of meetings) (copy)

15.4 Folder 150

15.4.1 Agenda for the WGSG2 meeting on 2/3/92 (2 copies)

15.4.2 Minutes of the WGSG2 meeting on 2/3/92



15.5 Folder 151

15.5.1 Agenda for the WGS2 meeting on 9/3/92 (copy)

15.5.2 Minutes of the WGS2 meeting on 9/3/92 (copy)

15.6 Folder 152

15.6.1 Agenda for the WGS2 meeting on 24/3/92 (copy)

15.6.2 Minutes of the WGS2 meeting on 24/3/92 (copy)

15.7 Folder 153

15.7.1 Agenda for the WGS2 meeting on 31/3/92

15.7.2 Minutes of the WGS2 meeting on 31/3/92

15.8 Folder 154

15.8.1 Agenda for the WGS2 meeting on 7/4/92 (attached is a schedule of meetings)

15.8.2 Minutes of the WGS2 meeting on 7/4/92

15.9 Folder 155

15.9.1 Agenda for the WGS2 meeting on 21/4/92

15.9.2 Minutes of the WGS2 meeting on 21/4/92 (attached is a schedule of meetings)



15.10 Folder 156

15.10.1 Agenda for the WGSG2 meeting on 27/4/92

15.10.2 Minutes of the WGSG2 meeting on 27/4/92

15.11 Folder 157

15.11.1 Minutes of the WGSG2 meeting on 4/5/92

16 Documents

16.1. Folder 158

16.1.1 Draft Report of WGSG2

17 Submissions

17.1 Folder 159

17.1.1 Package: WGSG2, Internal submissions, January - February 1992, Vol 1, Index:

17.1.1. African National Congress: Stability within the context of creating a climate for free political participation

17.1.2 Ciskei Government: Continuing the Socio-economic process

17.1.3 Intando Yesizwe: Levelling the playing field

17.1.4 Natal/Tvl Indian Congresses: Definition of political intimidation

17.1.5 National Party: Private armies

17.1.6 National Party: Prevention of violent related crimes



- 17.1.7 National Party: Role and campaign of security forces
- 17.1.8 National Party: Political intimidation
- 17.1.9 National People's Party: Continuing the socio-economic process
- 17.1.10 South African Communist party: Prevention of violence related crimes
- 17.1.11 South African Communist Party: Political intimidation
- 17.1.12 South African Communist Party: National peace Accord
- 17.1.13 SA Government: Stability
- 17.1.14 United People's Front: Security, stability and development in SA
- 17.1.15 Venda: Continuing the security and socio-economic process

17.2 Folder 160

- 17.2.1 Package: WGS2, Internal submissions, March 1992, Vol 2, Index:
  - 17.2.1.1 Transkei Government: National Peace Accord
  - 17.2.1.2 Resolution of WGS2: Political Intimidation

17.3 Folder 161

- 17.3.1 Package: WGS2, Internal submissions, April 1992, Vol 3, Index:
  - 17.3.1.1 Ciskei Governemnt: National peace Accord (NPA)
  - 17.3.1.2 Democratic Party: NPA
  - 17.3.1.3 Inyandza National Party: NPA
  - 17.3.1.4 South African Communist Party: NPA
  - 17.3.1.5 SA Government: NPA



- 17.3.1.6 Transkei Governemnt: NPA
- 17.3.1.7 Transkei Governemnt: NPA
- 17.3.1.8 Ximoko: The existence of private armies in SA

17.4 Folder 162

- 17.4.1 African National Congress: Stability within the context of creating a climate for free participation

17.5 Folder 163

- 17.5.1 Ciskei Govt: Continuing the Socio-economic process (2 copies)

17.6 Folder 164

- 17.6.1 Intando Yesizwe: Response to Terms of Reference

17.7 Folder 165

- 17.7.1 Inyandza National Movement: Creating the climate for free political activity and the role of the international community (copy)

17.8 Folder 166

- 17.8.1 Natal/Tvl Indian Congresses: Continuing the socio-economic processes
- 17.8.2 Definition of political intimidation



17.9 Folder 167

17.9.1 National Party: Prevention of violence related crimes

17.10 Folder 168

17.10.1 National People's Party: Continuing the socio-economic processes

17.11 Folder 169

17.11.1 SA Communist Party: Role and character of Umkhonto we Sizwe

17.11.2 SA Communist Party: The National Peace Accord

17.11.3 SA Communist Party: Political intimidation and violence related crime

17.11.4 SA Communist Party: The prevention of violence related crimes

17.12 Folder 170

17.12.1 SA Government: Stability

17.13 Folder 171

17.13.1 United People's Front: Security Stability and development (copy)



17.14 Folder 172

17.14.1 Ximoko: Continuing the security and socio economic process

17.15 Folder 173

17.15.1 Package: WGSG2 External Submissions: January - February 1992, Vol 1, Index:

17.15.1.1 Association of Officers

17.15.1.2 End Conscription Campaign: Policy on conscription

17.15.1.3 Conscription Advice Office: Termination of conscription

17.15.1.4 Jakkie Cilliers and PB Mertz: The role and composition of the armed forces (Institute for Defence Politics)

17.15.1.5 Joint Forum on Policing: Composition of SA police investigation unit in the Western Cape

17.15.1.6 Maref: Problems in the creation of a climate for free expression in Boputhatswana

17.15.1.7 Maref: Boputhatswana Security

17.15.1.8 Maref: Political trials in Bophuthatswana

17.15.1.9 Old Mutual: on improvement in the socio-economic conditions

17.15.10 Dr Vosloo: Strategy for entrepreneurship and development for a New South Africa

17.16 Folder 174

17.16.1 Package: WGSG2 External Submissions: March 1992, Vol 2, Index:

17.16.1.1 Lawyers for Human Rights: Press release



- 17.16.1.2 National Peace Secretariat: Activities of the Secretariat
- 17.16.1.3 National Housing Forum
- 17.16.1.4 PRESS: Proposal for a Charter of the Arts
- 17.16.1.5 South African Institute for Fundraising: On Development
- 17.16.1.6 Zebediela Civic Association: Role of the tribal authorities, police and SADF during the transition

#### 17.17 Folder 175

- 17.17.1 Package: WGS2 External Submissions: Vol 3, Index:
  - 17.17.1.1 Construction and Industry Productivity and Quality Committee
- 17.17.2 Eastern Cape Rural Education Forum: Recommendations on farm schools
- 17.17.3 Association of Regional Training Centres: Development
- 17.17.4 The Society of Medical Laboratory Technologists of SA

#### 17.18 Folder 176

- 17.18.1 Package: WGS2 External Submissions: April 1992 Vol 4, Index:
  - 17.18.1.1 Contralesa: Victimisation of King Sandile
  - 17.18.1.2 Centre for Intergroup studies: On education and youth related activities



17.19 Folder 177

- 17.19.1 Package: WGS2 External Submissions: April 1992 Vol 5, Index:
- 17.19.1.1 National Council of Women
- 17.19.1.2 Eastern Welfare Policy Association
- 17.19.1.3 Eastern Cape Rural Education Forum
- 17.19.1.4 Institute of Personnel Management
- 17.19.1.5 SACOB
- 17.19.1.6 Villiersdorp Municipality
- 17.19.1.7 Chief Popsy Sebogodi
- 17.19.1.8 VW Smith: A free economy
- 17.19.1.9 Standing Committee on Water Supply and Sanitation

17.20 Folder 178

- 17.20.1 Association of Officers of the RSA

17.21 Folder 179

- 17.21.1 Bafokeng Action Committee: Repression in Bophuthatswana (20/3/92)

17.22 Folder 180

- 17.22.1 Conscription Advice Service: Termination of conscription(26/2/92)



17.23 Folder 181

17.23.1 Construction Industry Productivity and Quality Committee  
(20/3/92)

17.24 Folder 182

17.24.1 Eastern Cape Rural Education Forum: Recommendations for  
farm school education

17.25 Folder 183

17.25.1 The Association for Early Childhood Educare (4/5/92)

17.26 Folder 184

17.26.1 End Conscription Campaign (27/2/92)

17.27 Folder 185

17.27.1 Institute of Personnel Management: Affirmative action  
(26/3/92)

17.28 Folder 186

17.28.1 Independent Teacher Enrichment Centre: Recommendations on  
farm school education (25/3/92)

17.29 Folder 187

17.29.1 Institute for Defence Politics: Interim measures relating to  
armed forces (8/5/92)



- 17.29.2 Institute for Defence Politics: Interim measures relating to armed forces (5/5/92)
  
- 17.30 Folder 188
  - 17.30.1 Natal Welfare Policy Association (8/4/92)
  
- 17.31 Folder 189
  - 17.31.1 National Peace Accord
  
- 17.32 Folder 190
  - 17.32.1 Report on the activities of the National Peace Secretariat for the period ending 15 January 1992
  
- 17.33 Folder 191
  - 17.33.1 Old Mutual (3/3/92)
  
- 17.34 Folder 192
  - 17.34.1 Patients Rights Organisation of SA (11/3/92)
  
- 17.35 Folder 193
  - 17.35.1 Police and Prison Civil Rights Union - POPCRU (attached to POTWA cover sheet) 18/3/92



17.36 Folder 194

17.36.1 Gemeentepolitie van 's Gravenhage: On POPCRU (26/3/92)

17.37 Folder 195

17.37.1 Regional Training Centres (Apex Training Centre): Training and development (20/2/92)

17.38 Folder 196

17.38.1 The Society of Medical Laboratory Technologists of SA (27/2/92) (photocopy)

17.39 Folder 197

17.39.1 SA Institute of Fundraising: Request for declaration of interest by outside organisations (28/2/92)

17.40 Folder 198

17.40.1 Standing Committee on Water Supply and Sanitation (22/4/92)

17.41 Folder 199

17.41.1 University of Durban Westville (ISER - Prof Hindson): Causes



of violence and urban reconstruction (21/2/92)

17.42 Folder 200

17.42.1 Zebediela Civic Association : The role of tribal authorities, police and SADF during transition (11/2/92)

17.43 Folder 201

17.43.1 Unidentified submission in the form of pressclips

18 Correspondence

18.1 Folder 202

18.1.1 To members of the WGSG2 from CODESA Administration re:Draft agenda for WGSG2 meeting on 24/2/92 and draft minutes of 18/2/92 (20/2/92)

18.1.2 To members of the WGSG2 from CODESA Administration re:Draft agenda of WGSG2 meeting on 2/3/92 and draft minutes of 24/2/92 (26/2/92)

18.1.3 To members of the WGSG2 from CODESA Administration re:Draft agenda of WGSG2 meeting on 9/3/92 and minutes of 2 /3/92 and delegate fact sheet No 2 (4/3/92)

18.1.4 To members of the WGSG2 from CODESA Administration re:Draft agenda for WGSG2 meeting on 24/3/92 and minutes for 9/3/92 (11/3/92)

18.1.5 To members of the WGSG2 from CODESA Administration re:Draft minutes of WGSG2 meeting on 24/3/92 and agenda for 31/3/92 (25/3/92)

18.1.6 To members of the WGSG2 from CODESA Administration re:Draft minutes for 31/3/92 and agenda for 7/4/92 (1/4/92)



- 18.1.7 To members of the WGSG2 from CODESA Administration re:Draft minutes of WGSG2 meeting on 7/4/92 and agenda for 21/4/92 (8/4/92)
- 18.1.8 To members of the WGSG2 from CODESA Administration re:Draft minutes of 27/4/92 (30/4/92)
- 18.1.9 To members of the WGSG2 from CODESA Administration re:Draft minutes of 4/5/92 (6/5/92)

18.2 Folder 203

- 18.2.1 From Labour Party to Secretariat re: substitution at WGSG2 meeting (27/2/92)
- 18.2.2 To Mac Maharaj from Mr Ntubane re: Goldstone submission to WGSG2 (27/2/92)

19 Miscellaneous

19.1 Folder 204

- 19.1.1 Attendance registers of WGSG2 for the following meetings:
  - 19.1.1.1 11/2/92
  - 19.1.1.2 18/2/92
  - 19.1.1.3 24/2/92
  - 19.1.1.4 2/3/92
  - 19.1.1.5 24/3/92
  - 19.1.1.6 31/3/92
  - 19.1.1.7 7/4/92
  - 19.1.1.8 21/4/92 (copy)
  - 19.1.1.9 27/4/92
  - 19.1.1.10 4/5/92



19.1.2 Transmission report of memo faxed to WGSG2 members on 13/3/92

20. SubGroup 3 (WGSG3)  
Minutes and agendas

20.1 Folder 205

20.1.1 Agenda for the WGSG3 meeting on 10/2/92 (error on agenda - date should read 10/2 not 11/2)

20.1.2 Minutes of the WGSG3 meeting on 10/2/92 (copy)

20.2 Folder 206

20.2.1 Agenda for the WGSG3 meeting on 17/2/92

20.2.2 Minutes of the WGSG3 meeting on 17/2/92

20.3 Folder 207

20.3.1 Agenda for the WGSG3 meeting on 25/2/92(copy)

20.3.2 Minutes of the WGSG3 meeting on 25/2/92

20.4 Folder 208

20.4.1 Agenda for the WGSG3 meeting on 2/3/92

20.4.2 Minutes of the WGSG3 meeting on 2/3/92 (2 copies)



20.5 Folder 209

20.5.1 Agenda for the WGSG3 meeting on 24/3/92 (copy)

20.5.2 Minutes of the WGSG3 meeting on 24/3/92

20.6 Folder 210

20.6.1 Agenda for the WGSG3 meeting on 30/3/93

20.6.2 Minutes of the WGSG3 meeting on 30/3/92

20.7 Folder 211

20.7.1 Agenda for the WGSG3 meeting on 21/4/92

20.7.2 Minutes of the WGSG3 meeting on 21/4/92

20.8 Folder 212

20.8.1 Agenda for the WGSG3 meeting on 27/4/92 (attached is a memo from Mr Webb to delegates)

20.8.2 Minutes of the WGSG3 meeting on 27/4/92

21 Documents

21.1 Folder 213

21.1.1 Draft report by WGSG3 rapporteur to WG1 27/4/92 (copy)



## 22. Submissions

### 22.1 Folder 214

- 22.1.1 Package: WG1SG3 Internal Submissions, January - February 1992, Vol 1: Index
- 22.1.1.1 African National Congress: On terms of reference: f,l,o,j,k and p
- 22.1.1.2 Democratic Party: Principles of an independent broadcasting regulatory authority to open access and ensured fairness
- 22.1.1.3 Labour Party: On equal access to the mass media educational programmes for democracy
- 22.1.1.4 Newspaper and imprint regulation Act
- 22.1.1.5 National Party: On Items f,l and o of WG1's Terms of Reference
- 22.1.1.6 Solidarity Party: Creating the culture and opportunity for free political participation
- 22.1.1.7 SA Government: Regulation of the electronic media
- 22.1.1.8 Transkei Government: Legislation relating to media freedom
- 22.1.1.9 Venda Government: Political neutrality of, and free access to state controlled statutory instituted media (particularly the SABC and SATV) including those of the TBVC states
- 22.1.1.10 United People's Front: On WG1's Terms of Reference f,l,o,j,k and p
- 22.1.1.11 Ximoko Progressive Party: On WG1's Terms of Reference: f,l,o,k and p



22.2 Folder 215

- 22.2.1 Package: WG1SG3 Internal Submissions ,Vol 2: Index: (copy)
- 22.2.1.1 African National Congress: media structures in the interim
- 22.2.1.2 African National Congress: Item o of the Terms of Reference
- 22.2.1.3 Boputhatswana Govt: Position paper on item F,I and O
- 22.2 1.4 Inyandza National Movement: Item O of the Terms of Reference
- 22.2.1.5 SA Govt: Code of conduct of the SABC
- 22.2.1.6 SA Govt.: Questions asked at previous meeting of CODESA about independent regulatory body for telecommunication services
- 22.2.1.7 SA Govt.: Presentation on telecommunications: Neel Smuts
- 22.2.1.8 SA Govt: Position paper on the regulation of the electronic media
- 22.2.1.9 Solidarity Party: Creating the climate for free political participation
- 22.2.1.10 Venda Govt.:Statutory provisions which prevent any political party from establishing and continuing its own means of mass communication and from exercising press freedom or from enjoying access to established print media in Venda
- 22.2.1.11 Transkei Governemnt: Proposal on state controlled media in the transitional period

22.3 Folder 216

- 22.3.1 Package: WG1SG3 Internal Submissions ,April 1992, Vol 4: index:
- 22.3.1.1 Rapporteurs report on points of consensus and disagreement in WGSG3
- 22.3.1.2 Labour Party: On freedom of the airwaves in SA



- 22.3.1.3 SA Govt.: On terms of reference (o)
- 22.3.1.4 SA Govt: On the regulation of the telecommunications and electronic media
- 22.3.1.5 SA Govt: On the funding of political Parties
- 22.3.1.6 United People's Front: On state controlled media

22.4 Folder 217

- 22.4.1 Package: WG1SG3 Internal Submissions ,April 1992, Vol 5:  
Index:
- 22.4.1.1 Incomplete copy of rapporteurs report on WGSG3
- 22.4.1.2 Dikwankwetla Party: Item F of the Terms of Reference
- 22.4.1.3 Dikwankwetla Party: item O of the Terms of Reference

22.5 Folder 218

- 22.5.1 African National congress : creating a climate for free political activity
- 22.5.2 African National Congress: Proposals on levelling the playing field

22.6 Folder 219

- 22.6.1 Bophuthatswana Govt: Reconstitution of the Boards of control of public broadcasters in the TBVC states



22.7 Folder 220

22.7.1 Democratic Party: principles for an Independent broadcasting regulatory authority

22.7.2 Democratic Party : Proposals on Item O

22.8 Folder 221

22.8.1 Labour Party: The electronic media

22.8.2 Labour party: Position paper on the democratic requirement for a changing SA that all political players have equal access to the mass media

22.8.3 Labour Party: perspectives on the creation of a climate for free political participation and the role of the international community

22.9 Folder 222

22.9.1 Package: WG1SG3 External Submissions ,January- February 1992 , Vol 1: Index:1.

22.9.1.1 Broadcast Interest Group

22.9.1.2 Campaign for Open Media

22.9.1.3 Jabulani Broadcasting Network

22.9.1.4 Independent Broadcasting Monitoring Network

22.9.1.5 National Association of Broadcasters

22.9.1.6 NTVA

22.9.1.7 Film and Allied Workers Association

22.9.1.8 MNET



- 22.9.1.9 SAPA
- 22.9.1.10 SNOWDATA
- 22.9.1.11 SA Media Council
- 22.9.1.12 SACOB Broadcasting Policy for SA
- 22.9.1.13 SA Video and Film Institute
- 22.9.1.14 PEN

22.10 Folder 223

- 22.10.1 Package: WG1SG3 External Submissions, March, Vol 2:  
Index:
- 22.10.1.1 Christian Television: Broadcasting of religious programmes
- 22.10.1.2 Ciskei Radio: Free flow of information
- 22.10.1.3 SA Film and Television Institute
- 22.10.1.4 Film and Allied Workers Organisation

22.11 Folder 224

- 22.11.1 Package: WG1SG3 External Submissions, Vol 3: Index:
- 22.11.1.1 Upton International Broadcast and Communications Company:  
new media and broadcasting recommendations
- 22.11.1.2 Dr Andre Schulman: On Editors
- 22.11.1.3 Conference of Editors: On press freedom



22.12 Folder 225

22.12.1 Package: WG1SG3 External Submissions, April 1992, Vol 4:  
Index:

22.12.1.1 CTFM Radio

22.12.1.2 Christian TV: Aansoek om 'n lisensie vir 'n nie netwerk

22.13 Folder 226

22.13.1 Package: WG1SG3 External Submissions, April 1992, Vol 5:  
Index:

22.13.1.1 National Association of Broadcasters

22.13.1.2 Jabulani Broadcasting Network

22.13.1.3 Newspaper Press Union of SA

22.14 Folder 227

22.14.1. Broadcast Interest Group (11/2/92) (3 copies)

22.15 Folder 228

22.15.1 Bush Radio Co-ordinating Committee (13/4/92)



22.16 Folder 229

22.16.1 Campaign for Open Media (21/2/92)

22.16.2 Campaign for Open Media (5/2/92)

22.16.3 Campaign for Open Media (5/2/92)

22.17 Folder 230

22.17.1 Conference of Editors (12/3/92)

22.18 Folder 231

22.18.1 CTFM (30/3/92)

22.19 Folder 232

22.19.1 Christian Television (1/4/92)

22.19.2 Christian Television (18/2/92)

22.20 Folder 233

22.20.1 Film and Allied Workers Organisation (28/2/92) (copy)

22.20.2 Film and Allied Workers Organisation (2/2/92) (copy)

22.20.3 Film and Allied Workers Organisation (3/3/92)

22.20.4 Film and Allied Workers Organisation (9/3/92) ( 3 copies)



22.21 Folder 234

22.21.1 Film and Broadcasting Forum :consensus statement on the SA Broadcasting authority (7/5/92)

22.22. Folder 235

22.22.1 IDASA (15/4/92)

22.23 Folder 236

22.23.1 Joint submission by organisations which form part of the independent broadcasting and film industry (copy)

22.24 Folder 237

22.24.1 Independent Broadcast Monitoring Network (17/1/92)

22.25 Folder 238

22.25.1 Jabulani Broadcasting Network (20/1/92)

22.25.2 Jabulani Broadcasting Network (21/4/92)



22.26 Folder 239

22.26.1 MNET ( 20/2/92)

22.27 Folder 240

22.27.1 National Association of Broadcasters of South and Southern Africa

22.28 Folder 241

22.28.1 NTVVA (28/2/92)

22.29 Folder 242

22.29.1 Newspaper Press Union of SA (2/4/92)

22.30 Folder 243

22.30.1 Radio CKI (10/3/92)

22.31 Folder 244

22.31.1 SACOB (6/3/93)



22.32 Folder 245

22.32.1 SA Film and TV Institute (11/3/92)

22.33 Folder 246

22.33.1 SA Film and Video Institute (26/2/92)

22.34 Folder 247

22.34.1 Andre Schulman ( 12/3/92)

22.35 Folder 248

22.35.1 Film and Broadcasting Forum: 6/5/92

22.36 Folder 249

22.36.1 Interim consensus report of the film industry (April 1992)

23 Correspondence

23.1 Folder 250

23.1.1 To members of WGSG3 from CODESA Administration re:  
Draft minutes of the WGSG3 meeting on 17/3/92 (20/2/92)

23.1.2 To members of WGSG3 from CODESA Administration re:  
Minutes of the WGSG3 meeting on 25/2/92 and agenda for  
meeting on 2/3/ and notice to all delegates (26/2/92)

- 23.1.3 To members of WGSG3 from CODESA Administration re: Minutes of the meeting 2/3/92 and delegate fact sheet No 2 (3/3/92)
- 23.1.4 To members of WGSG3 from CODESA Administration re: Draft agenda for the WGSG3 meeting on 24/3/92 (18/3/92)
- 23.1.5 To members of WGSG3 from CODESA Administration re: Draft agenda for WGSG3 meeting on 30/3/92 and minutes of 24/3/92 (25/3/92)
- 23.1.6 To members of WGSG3 from CODESA Administration re: Draft agenda for the WGSG3 meeting on 21/4/92 and minutes of 30/3/92
- 23.1.7 To members of WGSG3 from CODESA Administration re: (Draft agenda for WGSG3 meeting on 27/4/92 and minutes of 21/4/92 (24/4/92)
- 23.1.8 To members of WGSG3 from CODESA Administration re: Draft minutes of WGSG3 meeting on 27/4/92 (30/4/92)

23.2 Folder 251

- 23.2.1 From Rev Mohapi to Dr Eloff re: WGSG3 meeting on 2/3/92 (27/2/92)

24 Miscellaneous

24.1 Folder 252

- 24.1.1 Attendance registers for WGSG3 for the following meetings:
  - 24.1.1.1 no date
  - 24.1.1.2 25/2/92
  - 24.1.1.3 2/3/92
  - 24.1.1.4 24/3/92
  - 24.1.1.5 30/3/92



25. Assignment 2  
Submissions:  
Internal submissions

25.1 Folder 253

25.1.1 K Asmal: The role of the international community

25.1.2 Package: Internal submissions, vol 1:ANC Draft terms of reference of the WG on the role of the international community

25.1.3 Venda Govt: The role of the international community

25.2 Folder 254

25.2.1 Prof Deon Geldenhuys : The role of the international community (30/3/92)